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STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA 

✓ 

Clifford o. Chase. Esqutre 
Woodland, l::aine 

Dear-Brother Chase: 

In res;onee to your lettu of the 1'7th,. I q :.1leased to sug~est 
that Section 64 ot Ctu.:;1ter 19,. R. s.# as uended by Cha,;,ter 192 
ot the .Public La'lls ot 19~1, was turther aeended by Chai)ter lea of 
the Iiiblic i.ws of 1333- so &s to read as toll~t~a, · 

•!he election ot ·a au;erintertdent ot eebools;. as herein 
provided, •hall not be effective UDless, sa14 election 
shall be approved bf the super1ntand1n& scho•-oout ttee 
ct the to• 1n ,the said union h,lving a u..torit.:, or the 
teacners in the ._s coaprising the. union .and by the 
.superintencU.n1 aob.ool coaittee or the to~u paJiny, not 
lea• than l/2 of tbe 9$1&.J'J' afores~id exclusive of an7 
awas µaid b7 tbe state tor tbe_· ~,a10M." 

You wUl notice that the 1;1ord 11te&.ohera" r.-as substi tiwted tor the 
word •achoo.la'. · · 

·1 agree with you that tb~re seas to be. a conflict 1n this state­
aent., and :t t turtllel" &.,.>;)e"rs to me tb$t ~is ;,ara&N.Ph, or section~ 
of the lti\\ waa. so COllst?"Uoted as to be d1f:fieult to interpret. 
'?hi-s ::>roV1s1on ot the law ns avidently enacted to .re11:edy a 
situation ·that ~1sted at Houlton.. I tb1nk the _pei-sona res;,orusible • 
tor its enactment are not entirely sat1$fied witb it in its 
O,ileration. · 

It is nldent tnat the election ot t..lie supe]!intendent of schools 
shall not be ef.fective unlcss.•1t is a:.;;,roved by the supertntending 

.school coomittee or the to~ in said union ~ving a majority ot the 
teachers, and also by the S'tl;,erintending school cou1ttee of the 
tc\:U paying not less than l/2 of the salary o! the super1l'ltendent. 
There does not •~pear to be any indication-that the tom _uy not 
be called upon to .P&Y morE! than 1/2 of said salary even though it 
does not have a cajor1ty of the teachers in the union. 

I v~ry much regret tha.t I sh.611 not h&ve the pleasure or £eeting 
you 1n Portland cext month at tl1e .Grand Commandei~ .but of course 
1 understand that your time will be pretty -.;·ell en up for the 
next month or so. I trust th&.t you ray be ~holly successful in 
your endeavors~-

Sincerely youra, 
£1.1 H Deputy Attorney General 


